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Honk A
eMaif "f f"/l‘f
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 8:17 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: OH Vale
Subject: SLA6504B check MV
Attachments: SLA6504B Logcard.pdf

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Vale Oh.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Qwner ID: 310C
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLAG504B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 02 0ct 2019
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model: QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS2WD 5DR
Primary Colour; Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: HRA2227908A
Chassis No.: SINFEAJ11U1566407
Maximum Power Qutput: 85.0 kW (113 bhp}
Open Market Value: $18,454.00
Original Registration Date: 10 Mar 2016
First Registration Date: 10Mar 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,454.00 -
Intended PARF Rebate Details - ( 2%
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 09 Mar 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,090.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 09 Mar 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $46,651.00
COE Rebate Amount: $30,022.00
Total Rebate Amount: $40,112.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2019
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLA65048

Make / Model

NISSAN / QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR

Vehicle Type:
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1880 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2015

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:
$46,651.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
09 Mar 2020

Inspection Due Date:
09 Mar 2021

CO2 Emission :
129.00 (g/km)

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Print
Save as PDF

Copy as Text

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
SINFEAJ11U1566407

Engine No. :
HRA2227908A

Engine Capacity :
1197 cc

Maximum Power Output :

85.0 kW (113 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1285 kg

Original Registration Date:
10 Mar 2016

COE Category :
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date :
09 Mar 2026

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
09 Mar 2026

Intended Transfer Date :
04 0ct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
$5,000.00

HC Emission :

PM Emission::

$25.00

OK #
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Used Nissan Qashqai Car for Sale in Singapore, 360 VR Cars - sgCarMart

SGEARMART.CONM

Login  Sign up

MNew Cars i Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resaurces

VeLKS @

WORLD

—  Volkswagen

Nissan Qashaai .| [PriceRange v| Deprecaton T (16 7 |vendetye ¥ &
Homse » Used Cars » 360 VR Cars » Nissan Qashoai 1.24 DIG-T
Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T
Iverviesr Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Phatas Map

360VRCARS

A subsidiary of 89 340 HOLOINGS

Price £60,000
Depreciation $8,170 fyr Reg Date 31-Mar-2016

View models with similar depre (6yrs Smths 26days COE left)
Mileage NA. Manufactured 2016
Road Tax §508 Jfyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value §40,014 as of today (chanae) oMV $18,974
COE $45,504 ARF $13,974
Engine Cap 1,197 cc Power 85,0 kW (113 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,285 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle suv

Features

1.2L And 4 Cylinders 16 Valves Turbocharged Engine, 114 BHP, X-Tronic CVT Gearbox, ABS, Airbags, Cruise

Control, Keyless Entry/Start/Stop, View specs of the Missan Qashaai (2

)

Accessories

Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Factory Fitted Audio System With Bluetooth/Steering Controls/GPS/Reverse Camera,

Electronic Parking Brake, Fog Lights.

Description

3+2 Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty From Tan Chong Motor//Infiniti Shield, Front And Rear In Car Camera,
Solar Film, 1 Owner, Original Mileage, Agent Car, Last Serviced April 2019 With TC AutaClinic, Meticulous
Condition, Silver Exterior With Leather Interior, High Trade In, Flexible Loan Available, Viewing Strictly By

Appointment Only.

Category
PARF Car

Status
Available

Resources

STQ Vehicle Evaluation

s asravon. Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally,

r";@\ Car Valuation - Free
k] Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted on: D1-0ct-2018 | Last Updated on: 01-Oct-2019

Transfer Fee 525
Down Payment 518,000 (change)
1st Instalment $650 Basud on 2.08% &
Insurance §1,034 onwards
Not at fault? No upfront payment required! (Ge:
Cpuote assumes a Sandard proflle, “Get a quole” fo
Total Upfront Payment $19,709

Products and Services

Your AUSPICIOUS
& UNIQUE Vehicie No.

Bo s kaow? W ave Singepes’

¢ BIGGEST PLAVER
Fhe most veice plule members for vda 7

The Largest Car No. Plate Style & Beautify Your Ride
market in $6 With Front Lip

3A Car Mat Door Visor (N184-M)

Tags: Kissan Qashqal, nissan qashaal, 2016 Nis

Qashaai, 2016 nissan gashqai, Nise

Recommended for you

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=841043&DL=3028

» Vi All

Floor Mat

SGA 4B
FOR SALE

Bidried Carplate for Sale

shaai, qashgai, Used Nissan
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Click on the point te view the vehidle

Slhartiist Conparn Add note
Repart Exvor More Actions
Selfer Informatio
Company 360 VR Cars
» deaha’

» 134 vehs sakd | 114 vehs available

Address 24 5in Ming Lane #01-105
Seareh cars nearty this beation

Location Midview City
Office No 69310005
Contact Person(s) Andrew Goh 97719077

James Tan 90700005

@ 360 VR CARS

Asubridary of (@) 360 HOLONGS

AT C(
Our Strengths:
Car sold within 3 viewings
Highest value within shortest time

© 247 By
= 88707005 5

UISED GARS | COMPANY PROFILE | CUSTOMER TESTIMONIALS

16 of 18

12



